
AGENDA
 REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

This meeting will be held electronically and in-person.

 To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code:  820 7567 2007

 You can also access the meeting online at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

06_16_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
06_23_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation/Repair Summary

DD 131 WO 310 - 6916.3 - INVESTIGATION - REPAIR SUMMARY 07_19_21.PDF

DD 131 WO 310 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 131 WO 310 - 6916.3 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 07_19_21.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests

DD 88 WO 315 - Landowner Robert Winter reports blowout on DD tile at SW edge of 

yard, blowout is north of drainage outlet structure.

DD 88 WO 315.PDF
DD 88 - WO 315 MAP 1.PDF
DD 88 WO 315 MAP 2.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007


AGENDA
 REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Wednesday, July 21, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room

This meeting will be held electronically and in-person.

 To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting

ID code:  820 7567 2007

 You can also access the meeting online at:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

06_16_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF
06_23_21 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 121 WO 295 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation/Repair Summary

DD 131 WO 310 - 6916.3 - INVESTIGATION - REPAIR SUMMARY 07_19_21.PDF

DD 131 WO 310 - Discuss W Possible Action - Investigation Summary

DD 131 WO 310 - 6916.3 - INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 07_19_21.PDF

Discuss W Possible Action - New Work Order Requests

DD 88 WO 315 - Landowner Robert Winter reports blowout on DD tile at SW edge of 

yard, blowout is north of drainage outlet structure.

DD 88 WO 315.PDF
DD 88 - WO 315 MAP 1.PDF
DD 88 WO 315 MAP 2.PDF

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/aef98000-76ac-45f6-80dc-65c7f563055d
























  J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering 
Report\6916.3 - Drainage Investigation Summary - DD131.docx

Drainage District: 
#131 
 
 
 

Investigation/Repair Summary: 
 Tenant in the NW¼ NE¼ Section 8, Township 89 North, Range 21 West reported a plugged district tile

(unnamed lateral on original map) on the south side of 110th Street.  
 Visual observation found the new Hickenbottom tile intake in on the south side of 110th Street with stagnant 

water in the base.  In the downstream field, found two depressions over the assumed tile route with what 
appeared to be swales formed by the overland flow of water.  Approximately 400-feet downstream of the 
intake in the road ditch of 110th Street, another intake was encountered and found to be dry in the base, which 
had 1-foot of soil cover. 

 Upon excavation in the downstream direction of the road ditch intake, a dead raccoon was found plugging the 
cracked 8-inch concrete tile and causing the observed backup of water.  Excavating further downstream found 
previous repairs of the 8-inch concrete tile, with pieces of broken VCP tile in the soil around.  In the excavated 
tile, approximately 2-inches of sediment with stagnant water was found within. 

 Repaired the tile sections that were broken by the exploratory excavation with rock bedding and backfill, 8-inch
dual wall HDPE, and temporary fabric collars at each end of the repair.  The excavation was filled with on-site 
soil. 

 
 
 

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site): 
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. 
 
 
 

Additional Actions Recommended: 
Given the stagnant water and sediment within the tile during this dry period, there is another restriction in the tile 
in the downstream direction.  This restriction could be due to one of any causes (i.e. broken tile, obstruction, belly, 
etc.).  It is our recommendation that it be investigated via either CCTV inspection or pot-holing at intervals.
 

 



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials
Date Totals 5/21/2021 6/2/2021

Workman (hrs) 18 1/2 2 16 1/2
Mini Excavator (hrs) 6 1/2 1 5 1/2

8" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft.) 12 1/2 12 1/2
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes

Fabric Collars Yes

J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6916.3-Drainage Job Calcs



















































  J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering 
Report\6916.3 - Drainage Investigation Summary - DD131.docx

Drainage District: 
#131 
 
 
 

Investigation/Repair Summary: 
 Tenant in the NW¼ NE¼ Section 8, Township 89 North, Range 21 West reported a plugged district tile

(unnamed lateral on original map) on the south side of 110th Street.  
 Visual observation found the new Hickenbottom tile intake in on the south side of 110th Street with stagnant 

water in the base.  In the downstream field, found two depressions over the assumed tile route with what 
appeared to be swales formed by the overland flow of water.  Approximately 400-feet downstream of the 
intake in the road ditch of 110th Street, another intake was encountered and found to be dry in the base, which 
had 1-foot of soil cover. 

 Upon excavation in the downstream direction of the road ditch intake, a dead raccoon was found plugging the 
cracked 8-inch concrete tile and causing the observed backup of water.  Excavating further downstream found 
previous repairs of the 8-inch concrete tile, with pieces of broken VCP tile in the soil around.  In the excavated 
tile, approximately 2-inches of sediment with stagnant water was found within. 

 Repaired the tile sections that were broken by the exploratory excavation with rock bedding and backfill, 8-inch
dual wall HDPE, and temporary fabric collars at each end of the repair.  The excavation was filled with on-site 
soil. 

 
 
 

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site): 
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. 
 
 
 

Additional Actions Recommended: 
Given the stagnant water and sediment within the tile during this dry period, there is another restriction in the tile 
in the downstream direction.  This restriction could be due to one of any causes (i.e. broken tile, obstruction, belly, 
etc.).  It is our recommendation that it be investigated via either CCTV inspection or pot-holing at intervals.
 

 



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials
Date Totals 5/21/2021 6/2/2021

Workman (hrs) 18 1/2 2 16 1/2
Mini Excavator (hrs) 6 1/2 1 5 1/2

8" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft.) 12 1/2 12 1/2
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes

Fabric Collars Yes

J:\6916.3-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6916.3-Drainage Job Calcs



















































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000315

Date: 7/13/2021

Drainage District: DDs\DD 88 Lat 1 (51115)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(641) 640-5653Contact Phone:

DD 88 Lat 1 - Landowner Robert Winter reports blowout on DD tile at SW edge of yard
going into treeline/field in parcel 862006200004. Blowout is N of outlet structure. Req.
inv./repair. Can drive in gate, pls call if cows are in field.

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 06-86-20 NEQtr Sec:

Robert WinterRequested By:

86-20-06-200-004

Landowner (if different):








